



1BR-CLI0914 - SCP and A&R update

1 message

Cynthia Ene <cynthia.ene@nwb-oen.ca>

Wed, Mar 22, 2017 at 2:48 PM

To: Jean Allen <Jean.Allen@aandc-aadnc.gc.ca>

Cc: Robin Ikkutisluk <robin.ikkutisluk@nwb-oen.ca>

1) As indicated in the review comments obtained on March 8, 2017, from INAC Water Resource Division, the Licensee's existing Site Specific Spill Contingency Plan, Clifton Point PIN-B Cleanup. March 26, 2010, does not reflect the project's current status. It is specific to site remediation activities that were completed in 2010.

Please provide an updated Spill Contingency Plan that reflects the project's current status as well as the following:

- The updated INAC Manager of Field Operations Contact information.
- A plan for refuelling operations if this is done on site during onsite sampling activities; i.e It is unclear how refuelling is undertaken at the property and whether any preventative measures, secondary containment/drip tray, will be utilized.
- An action plan for containing spills that may occur on water, land or snow/ ice.
- An MSDS sheets for all chemical products on site (e.g fuel/gasoline) and an NT-NU Spill report template should be included/attached as appendices.
- An Aerial Map.
- If possible please indicate on the Aerial Map where a Spill Response kit will be stored.
- Finally, also update the effective period noted in the Spill Contingency plan, and also mention the specific period of time you expect to be on site.

2) In keeping with the updates you are currently making for the Abandonment and Restoration plan (A&R) for 1BR-LOR, can you also provide a revised A&R for 1BR-CLI0914. It will be beneficial to have update A&R plans specific to the remediation activities. You can choose to update the existing A&R plan, or include an A&R section to the Long Term Monitoring Plan. This section will highlight what items remain on site, i.e monitoring wells/equipment, and how/when they will be removed from site.

Sincerely,

